Citizen Review Board

City of Key West Florida

Executive Director’s Memo

TO: Mayor & Comrmissioners
FROM: Stephen Muffler, Esquire
DATE: 7/09/10

RE: CRB Applicants

Pursuant to Section 1.07 II (a)(1) below are the nominees proffered to the City
Commission for the one (1) open “Commission Appointed” seat on the Citizen Review
Board (CRB). This appointment will fill the remaining term for the seat recently vacated
by Mike Driscoll. Said term will expire in June 2011, If any of the nominees have any
type of material entries from the FDLE public website or the local Clerk of the Court’s
website, those results are included in the nominee’s package. If the nominee wished to
respond to these entries, their written response is also enclosed for your review.

The CRB wishes to express its gratitude to the City Commission and each of these
applicants for their efforts and participation in this selection process.

List of applicants in alphabetical order:

NAME SPONSOR
1, Ami Emanuel CHABAD COMMUNITY CENTER
2. Rev. Douglas Forbes BETHEL AFRICAN METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH
3. Robert Johnson EASTER SEALS FLORIDA KEY WEST REGION
4, Thomas Milone LAST STAND
5. Edward Shields FLORIDA KEYS COUNCIL OF THE ARTS



